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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e — e L ————
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Manday, 27 May 2019 10:00 AM
To: service@kkimhin.com.sg; admin1@kkimhin.com.sg
Cc: ‘Sandra (Gmail)'; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; SUR
Subject: RE: GBD 8436 D - QD claim DOA: 15/5/2019

Dear Simon,
As spoken with you.

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBD B436D at repair cost not more
than $12,000.00 on Lump Sum basis (Excess $4,100/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Qur client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: service@kkimhin.com.sg <service @kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 5:17 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=; adminl@kkimhin.com.sg; Admin A <admin-a@ikkauto.com>;
Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Sandra (Gmail)' =sandrakhong@gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: GBD 8436 D - OD claim DOA : 15/5/2019

Dear Shiau Chan
Per you request, enclosed company chop on statement.

We would appreciate a call to us for urgent cases as we are not always looking at email when we are busy with
clients.

Seek your understanding.

Thanks & Regards
Sandra

6452 7018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd



Shiau Chan [LKKAutc}_

= = #
From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 11:17 AM
To: service@kkimhin.com.sg
Ce: Sandra (Gmail); simon@kkimhin.com.sg; SUR; survey2@kkimhin.com.sg;
survey@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: RE: GBD 8436 D - OD claim DOA : 15/5/2019

Dear Simon,
We have checked with insurance officer, the excess will be $600.00 instead of $4,100.00.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@|kkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:05 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com>; simon@kkimhin.com.sg; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>;
survey2 @kkimhin.com.sg; survey@kkimhin.com.sg; service @kkimhin.com.sg

Subject: RE: GBD 8436 D - OD claim DOA : 15/5/2019

Dear Shiau Chan
Good day to you.

Enclosed the driving licence before conversion.

Please review the excess applicable. Thank you.

Best Regards

Sandra

8452 7018

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

From: "Shiau Chan (LKKAute)" < lkkauto,com>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:00 AM

To: "service@kkimhin.com.sgq" <service@kkimhin.com.sg=>, "admin1@kkimhin.com.sq" <adminl@kkimhin.com.sg>
Cc: "Sandra (Gmail)" < rakhon il.com>, "simon@kkimhin.com.sq" <simon@kkimhin.com.sg>, "SUR"

<suri@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBD B436 D - 0D claim DOA : 15/5/2019

Dear Simon,
As spoken with you,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBD 8436D at repair cost not more
than $12,000.00 on Lump Sum basis (Excess 54,100/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Mgian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Mgian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2013 11:.07 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Ce SUR :

Subject: RE: GBDB436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 || Qur ref:
CLMOMVCD0D003661

Hi Shiau

In this instance, the excess applicable will be 5600.00

Thanks
Kelvyna

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=>

Sent: Monday, May 27, 2019 10:05 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: GBDB436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 | | Our ref: CLMOMYCO00003661

Dear Kelvyna,

Please find the attached of driver's driving license copy and confirm the excess.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408033)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:01 AM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 | | Our ref: CLMOMVCO00003661

Dear Kelvyna,

We have checked with repairer, they able to undertake the repair cost not more than $12,000.00.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 6:18 PM
To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

T e ey

From: Shiau Chan (LEKAuUto)

Sent: Monday, 27 May 2019 10:01 AM

To: Mgian, Kelvyna

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBDB436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 || Our ref:
CLMOMVYC000003667

Dear Kelvyna,

We have checked with repairer, they able to undertake the repair cost not more than $12,000.00.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkanto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408033)

From: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna. Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 6:18 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> _

Subject: RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 || Our ref: CLMOMVCO00003661

Hi Shiau

Please proceed. Able to check with repairer if possible to keep the repair cost not more than $12,000.00. Excess:
54,100.00 ( $600.00 + 53,500.00 YID)

Thanks
Kelwyna

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 6:06 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna Ngian@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <suri@ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 || Our ref: CLMOMVCO00003661

Dear Kelvyna,

Please refer the attached and advise the authorisation.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan {Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mgian, Kelvyna <kelvyna. Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 4:22 PM




To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 | | Our ref: CLMOMVCO00003661

Hi Shiau
Missing company stamp - Please inform repairer to furnish accident report with company stamp

Thanks
Kelvwna

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2019 3:51 PM

To: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg gaig.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@ikkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 | | Our ref: CLMOMVCO00003661

Dear Kelvyna,

Kindly advise on authorisation as repairer keep chasing.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon. Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2015 6:09 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg. gaig com>

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 || Our ref: CLMOMVYCO00003661

Hi Kelwyna
About 4 year old vehicle, To check if liability is cleared and instruct on authorization,

Thanks and Regards
Sharon Ng
Great American

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 5:41 PM

To: Mg, Sharon <Sharon.Mg@sg. gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 | | Our ref: CLMOMVC000003661

Dear Sharon,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBD 8436D,
Repairer willing to undertake the repair cost not more than 513,000.00 on Lump Sum basis.

We have not authorise repair.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)
e —————————

From: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 10:45 AM

To: SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 || Our ref:
CLMOMVCO00003661

Attachments: COE Rebate.pdf; DRIVER IC & DL.pdf; Estimate GBD 8436 D.pdf; GlAreport

8436.PDF; SFA9928M (LIB) TP2 pdf; YN9152R (NTUC) TP1.pdf

Dear LKK

Please arrange OD survey and verify damages consistency.
Excess: $4,100.00 (i.e. $600.00 + $3,500.00 YID)

Regards
Sharon
Great American

From: service <service@kkimhin.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:27 PM

To: Ngian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com=>; Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>

Cc: service@kkimhin.com.sg; Sandra (Gmail) <sandrakhong@gmail.com=; simon@kkimhin.com.sg
Subject: [External] GBD 8436 D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019

Dear Ms Kelvyna/ Ms Sharon

Good evening.

Enclosed the estimate and GIA report for GBD 8436 D (DOA: 15 May 2018) to do Own Damage Claim under G A,
Vehicle is in the workshop.

Please kindly appoint surveyor,

Best Regards

Sandra

B452 7018

9522 2116

K. Kim Hin Auto Pte Ltd

The content of this e-mail message and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged, intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended
recipient, be advised that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you receive this message in error, please notify the sender
immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments,




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 5:41 PM

To: ‘Mg, Sharon'; SUR,

Subject: RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 || Our ref:
CLMOMVC000003661

Attachments: GBDB436 EST.pdf; CSGAI19009001Kqd3.pdf

Dear Sharon,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of GBD 8436D.
Repairer willing to undertake the repair cost not more than $13,000.00 on Lump Sum basis.

We have not authorise repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto,com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(4089313)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 2:10 PM

To: 'Ng, Sharon' <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 | | Our ref: CLMOMVYCO00003661

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin
LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ng, Sharon [mailto:Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 10:45 AM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: FW: GBD8436D (Own Damage) - DOA: 15 May 2019 | | Our ref: CLMOMVCO00003661

Dear LKK
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51 LUBI AVE 1, #01-25 P.-‘l-‘r.'.-\ UEl lh‘l?lfﬂ'i‘kl.;l, PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (0651 62363561 FAX ; (065) 62564313
Your Ref: CLMOMVYCO00003661 Date: 22" May 2019

Our Ref: CS/GAT19009001/Kgd3

The Motor Claims Department
Great American Insurance Company

Attn: Sharon
Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO.__GBD 8436D

We thank you for the instruction on _15/05/2019.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 22/05/2019 at the premises of M/s K KIM HIN and have the following
to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 8§ 21.923.40

Revised Estimate Amount : 8% 11.215.50

“Check™ Items Amount : S$ 4.322.90

Market Value :S$ 46.000.00

Salvage Value : 58 31,569.00

Nett Value :S% 14.431.00

Description of Damage:

The vehicle sustained damages at the
n'/s body & rear o/s portion.

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.
Repair cost economical.
Repairer willing to undertake the repair cost not more than $13,000.00 on Lump Sum

basis.
Recommend repair days: 14 days
We have NOT authorise repair.

Yours faithfully

KONG SENG CHEONG
Licensed Appraiser



MEEHTSIEIZEE [ K Kim Hin Ao Pl LI - HQ
ENTRY DATE 8 TIME: 15/05/2013 17.40
SUBMITTED BY. Sancra Khang Yee Targ

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT MOTICE

1. Pleass report commectly the details of the accident to speed up the caims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyhalder and/or the Authonsed Driver.

3. Informatian provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful mesrepresentation or witholding of matenal facls may aflow msurance companses 1o

repudiate paolicy kability

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the pan of the insurance companias
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation,

&, Thes report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cantre astablished by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA] for

archiving and thal coples of this repart will, for 2 fee, be made avadable upon applicaton by interesied pares

7. By the lodgement of fhis report b the insurers. you hersby consent to the archiving of ths report st the centre and (o copies of the repor being made availabla

aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repon
[ate Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

15/05/2018 17:40

15/05/2019 16:00

5058 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Yahicle Registration Numbear
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phane Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame aof Driver

Passpart Mao/FIMN

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Mumiper

Fax Number

Contacl Number

EMail Address

GBD8436D

JUBILEE FOODSTUFF PTE LTD
2004053342
FOODSTUFFOS0G@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-91994451
OFFICE-B26T79582

MIS5AN
NWV350-2.5 (A)

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

ORIV CO0000TBAE-00-000

RETHINAM BALASUBRAMAMNIAM
GETTE253X%

211051879

INDOOR

09/02/2018

1 ¥EAR AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

{LOCAL) +65-84927395

MOEMAIL

Pags 1

af 1%



DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Reqgistration Number
Vehicle MakeModel/Colour
Details Of Properties
vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Addraess

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage

Mo, OFf Passenger (Including Driver)

SFAS92EM

PRIVATE CAR



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DECLARATION 1]
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are trug in avery respect o J_F_ﬁiuvt?' e
* B e
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Page 5 of 19



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Type:

Owner 1D:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Ma.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Ma.:

Chassis No.:

Maxirmum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

COriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amaunt:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period|{Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 16 May 2019

Company

53347

GBDB434D

Mo

16 May 2019

MISSAMN

MW3I50 PANEL VAN 2.5 5MT SDR ELRO W
White

2014

YD25355747A

JNIMC2E25670003145

$23,914.00
12 Jun 2015
12 Jun 2015
2

£1.196.00

Mo

$0.00

11 Jun 2025

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$52,001.00
$31,56%.00
£31,569.00



_ CO. REG. NO: 199402370D
M BE. GST NO: M2-0123250-3

= S Bl E S

S XYLV ITI R T TTIAUTOPTELTD .

SHEEE)KEMAFTRLA

160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20, /N ) 01 iz
Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722 (5 Fe 7
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895 A I f
Email: service@@kkimhin.com.sg Na. s 30466 i
Your Reference : MOMVCO00007886-00-000
Accident Date : 15-May-2019 Date : 17-Mav-2019

Our Ref : 190258 / SANDRA PAGE : 1
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY 4/ /1/07 W&Mé/
3 TEMASEK AVE #16-01 _)'0

CENTENNTAL TOWER it body L e ), (i, 87

Singapore 039190
{x@‘ﬁfp;ﬁ% Aér_. ﬁ-?!ﬁ?l

ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR FOR NISSAN NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 (2015) GBDB436D

pe n/f/s front door ‘; 690,00

1 o [ S
1 pc n/s front door hinge top N 65.00 c
1 pc nf/s front door hinge bottom T 65.00 c x
1 pec n/s front door checker Ie, 50.00 c X
1 pc n/s front door weatherstrip we 85,00 o 77X
1 pc n/s front door lower seal i 45.00 ¢ 7 X
1 pc n/s front door frame weather fo. 115.00 ¢ X
strip 47
1 pc n/s front door window glass . 380.00 c X"
1 pc n/s front door window glass e 130.00 ¢ 7K
regulator
1 pc n/s front door window glass L 300.00 ¢ 7x
motor
1 pe n/s front door window glass Cn k& 75.00 c {#;f’#
run channel
1 pc n/s front door window glass A< 65.00 ¢ X
run channel sash
1 pec n/s front door window glass Zet 90,00 ¢ L—
outer moulding
1 pc n/s front door window glass N 55,00 c ¥
inner moulding
1 pec n/s front door lock WL 425,00 ¢ T X
1 pc n/s front door lock catch ﬁLofPT 50.00 c X
1 pc n/s front door outer handle 47 115.00 ¢ —
1 pc n/s front door inner handle finn 60.00 e ¥
1 pc n/s front door inner trim Ao, 380.00 c ¥
board :
LKK Auto Consyltants henea riolif
the Repairer of the followin:
= To resurvey beforegfier goray 1o Con't Page 2

= To display damageaTart

= Parts prices are subject |

* Third party survey s on 2 VL

* Mo illegal modificaticnis) i

» Supplementary lam(s |

5 3ubpect to final apg

Acknowledged by Repairer
Signature;
Date:
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_ CO. REG. NO: 199402370D
pras : GST NO: M2-0123250-3
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 64358 3895
Email: service(@kkimhin.com.sg

MOMVC000007886-00-000 Page : 2
Our Ref : 190258 No. : 30466
; T

n/s front door switch 45.00 ¢ X
n/s front door outer pillar A 800.00 c W)(
n/s sliding door outer pillar % 1%, 800,00 c YX_—
n/s sliding door step floor 4 600.00 ¢ —
panel =
n/s front mudflap 1 150.00 ¢ &—
n/s sliding door 4 1,000.00 ¢ w—
n/s sliding door upper roller 70.00 ¢ =2y
n/s sliding door upper raller s 100.00 ¢ =7 &
bracket s
n/s sliding door centre roller 715 100.00 e 7 Vv
n/s sliding door lower roller e ks 115.00 ¢ ¥ .
n/s sliding door upper guide e 190.00 ¢ 7,
rail assy
n/s sliding door centre guide fo. 220.00 ¢ X
rail assy
n/s sliding door lower guide fui 480.00 ¢ X
rail assy
n/s sliding door checker €m 55.00 ¢ "
n/s sliding door weatherstrip Gy 185.00 ¢ —
n/s sliding door doretail-male ooezme 125,00 o e 7X
n/s sliding door doretail ve e 140,00 ¢ & 7 X
female ﬂi
n/s sliding door inner trim 390.00 c &—"
n/s sliding door inner trim @ s§ 3.00 54.00 ¢ A™
clips -
n/s sliding door outer handle M4 100.00 ¢ ¥
n/s sliding door outer handle L. 10.00 ¢ X
seal
n/s sliding door inner handle fe. 85.00 c X
n/s sliding door lock control M 220,00 ¢ 2
n/s sliding door lock-front s 140.00 ¢ —
n/s sliding door lock-rear b7 165.00 ¢ 7
n/s sliding door lock eatch - 27 50.00 ¢
front
n/s sliding door lock catch - e 50.00 ¢ F X

rear

Con't Page 3
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4B (80K
160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: servicef@kkimhin.com.sg
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Your Reference : MOMVCOOD007886-00-000 Page
Our Ref 190258 No.
il
1 pc n/s sliding door connector ChY 145.00
assy-male
1 pec n/s sliding door connector 2.7 155,00
assyv-female
1 pc n/s sliding door switch assy i 45,00
1 pc n/s rear hody panel /T 1,150.00
1 pc tailgate A, 1,100.00
1 pc tailgate third brake light S 190.00
1 pc tailgate logo e, 55.00
1 pc tailgate "NV350"emblem e, 85.00
2 pes taillamp assy (LH/RH) @Mem @ $$130.00)%  260.00
1 pec rear bumper M, 330.00
3 pes o/s rear bumper side retainer @ S$ 15.00£%4#:7 45.00
10 pes o/s rear bumper clips @ s 2.00 7= 20.00
1 pc n/s front upper arm 205.00
1 pc n/s front knuckle arm 300.00
1 pc n/s front knuckle arm bearing 160.00
1 pc n/s front bearing hub 340.00
1 pe n/s front lower arm 180.00
1 pc n/s front lower arm ball joint 85.00
1 pc n/s front stablizer bar fi. 90.00
linkage
1 pc n/s front shock absorber 125.00
14,444 .00
Add 10% : 1,444.40
1 pc nfs front door company
registration sticker
1 pec tailgate windscreen glass
sealant
1 pec tailgate windscreen glass
dampling seal
1 pec tailgate "70 km/h" sticker
1 pc tailgate "8pax" sticker
1 pec reverse sSensor

3
30466
O
N
(o]
-
e B K
c X
0 "
c X
C
0 —
o
C o
C
T
c 7.
e 7 o
c 7 x |5
o7 A
QA
e 7o
c X
c 7N
15,888.40
/&\ 25.00 sn ——
"":, Iﬁﬂﬂﬂ F= ) R —
“te, 20.00 sn
Y 25.00 sn A
A, 25.00 sn #Fra-
f 220.00 sny

Con't Page &
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: servicef@kkimhin.com.sg

Your Reference : MOMVCO00007886-00-000 Page : 4

Our Ref : 190258 No. : 30466

1 pc nfs front tyre { e 220
1 pc nfs front rim SLe 280
To remove, cut out damaged parts, 1,900

panel beating, welding, align,
refix and to renew affected parts.

To focus taillamps. To check rear 50,

wiring and lighting operation.

To remove and refit rear windscreen 120.

glass and conduct water leak test

To remove and refit rear upholstery 120
trimming, roof lining, seats,

speaker board in order to

facilitate repairing works

To remove and refit front seat assy 180.

trim board and carpet to facilitate
repairing works

To remove aircon condenser, pipes v 100,

and driers. Vaccum and recharge gas

To remove front instrument panel VA, 280,

assy and rewiring to facilitate
repair works.

To remove door's fittings 100,

To remove and transfer electrical 300.

sliding door. To re-wiring
and re-setting

To dismantle and check front under-
carriages. To replace affected
portions.

Con't Page 5
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CO. REG. NO: 199402370D
GST NO: M2-0123250-3
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160 Sin Ming Drive. #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722

Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: servicef@kkimhin.com.sg
Your Reference : MOMVC000007886-00-000
Our Ref : 190258

To conduct front wheel alignment
test.

To transfer tailgate's fittings

To remove and refit reverse sensor
AESY.

Ta putty and respray on affected
portions.

Total

Singapore Dollars Twenty One Thousand Nine Hundred
and Twenty Three and Cents Forty Only

5
30466

100.00 dey/

100.00 {;-,
80.00 Sy

Note: Amount gquoted above is subject to prevailing GST at time of tax invoice.
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Email: service@kkimhin.com.sg No. : 30466 "
Your Reference MOMVC0O00007886-00-000
Accident Date 15-May-2019 Date : 17-May-2019

our Ref : 190258 / SANDRA PAGE : 1
GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Q E oy ey

1 TEMASEK AVE #16-01
CENTENNIAL TOWER wltdody L B o 5//:‘7» &7
Singapore 039190 e &f 4 ; P
{a{ Q‘;’r’d’éﬁ 7 iy
ESTIMATED COST OF REPAIR FOR NISSAN NV350 PANEL VAN 2.5 (2015) GBDB436D
"_'::::==::::::l====‘:.‘===:===::==::::".‘.‘:::::‘::::==:==::==5‘:==:====:=== ------
Tax (25545
1 pe n/s front door i@ 690.00 ¢ —
1 pc n/s front door hinge top 2l 65-00—e—x
1 pc n/s front door hinge bottom 6500 %
1 pc n/s front door checker S 50-66—cX
1 pc nf/s front door weatherstrip J -85-06-c7
1 pc n/s front door lower seal Sio i
1 pc n/s front door frame weather S 4500 X
strip b
1 pe n/s front door window glass Ao 380.00 c¥—"
1 pc n/s front door window glass o reratrTe
regulator
1 pe n/s front door window glass S 30000 T 7
motor
1 pc n/s front door window glass b k& 75.00 c .[_/
run channel
As 65004

1 pec n/s front door window glass
run channel sash
1 pc nfs front door window glass

puter moulding
1 pec n/s front door window glass n‘\—&‘j—:ﬁ-&'-t-*f
inner moulding

pc nfs front door lock

pc n/s front door lock catch -50.-00—e—K-
pc n/s front door outer handle Vellbz 115,00 ¢ —

pc n/s front door inner handle fen 6600
pc n/s front door inner trim h. 330-00-—e

board

e’ 90,00 ¢ —

M _425.00~e-F

— ml — — —

LKK Aulg Consultants hence nolf '

the Repairer of the fgllowing: ! :
-Torl:lsun-e:.rbﬂnr rxpray podnllng Capt Eage ?
» To display ri{s) during resurvey

= Parts pricas are subject bo confrmation

* Third party survey is an a "Wilhou! Prejudice” basis
* Mo iegal modification{s) is eliowed

= Supplamentary ilem{s) must be resurve
b da
I8 sutfect fo final approval fmm I.nsl.rang: c&-.rﬁdimy

hcknowledged by Repairer
Sigriature:
Dt
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: service@kkimhin.com.sg

Your Reference MOMVC000007886-00-000 Page : 2

our Ref : 190258 No. 10466

1 : L

pe nfs front door switch = 4 500X

1 pc n/s front door outer pillar /K '%'-E{}E-"&BTW'X

1 pc n/s sliding door outer pillar % 7% 800.00 c X—

1 pec n/s sliding door step floor 4, 600, 00 ¢ -
panel -

1 pc n/s front mudflap 7 150.00 ¢ —

1 pc n/s sliding door A 1,000.00 c N

1 pc n/s sliding door upper roller f. =

1 pc n/s sliding door upper roller fin 100-+00—e—g
bracket 2

1 pc n/s sliding door centre roller ~#'7100.00 c “?/

1 pc n/s sliding door lower roller Pr/ & 115,00 c

1 pc n/s sliding door upper guide Je.  1H90-060-c-7
rail assy

1 pc n/s sliding door centre guide 22600 X
rail assy

1 pe n/s sliding door lower guide e 48600
rail assy _

1 pe n/s sliding door checker €2 55.00 ¢

{ pc nfs sliding door weatherstrip 4y 185.00 ¢ —

1 pc n/s sliding door doretail-male fn. 242570017 e~ ol

1 pc n/s sliding door doretail S Dut 440080 E— K
female *%-L

1 pc n/s sliding door inner trim 390.00 c &

18 pes n{s sliding door inner trim @ s 3.00 —Erl B
clips

1 pc n/s sliding door outer handle Ped &\ 100.00 ¢ ¥ /

1 pc m’slsliding door outer handle i 400K
sea

1 pc n/s sliding door inner handle i —g5-06—cH

1 pe n/s sliding door lock control M 220.00 ¢ 72

1 pc n/s sliding door lock-front P2~ 140,00 ¢ —

1 pec n/s sliding door lock-rear s 165.00 ¢ 7

1 pc n/s sliding door lock catch - 27 50.00 ¢ o~
front -

1 pc n/s sliding door lock catch - jﬁ-ErB-—B‘B—c—“K

rear

Con't Page 3
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,

Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email: service(@kkimhin.com.sg

Page : 3

Your Reference MOMVCO000007886~00-000
Our Ref 190258 No. 30466
1 pc n/s sliding door connector R} 145.00 ¢ —
assy-male
1 pe n/s sliding door connector 27 155,00 ¢~
assy-female s -
1 pc n/s sliding door switch assy — 5805
1 pc n/s rear body panel I 4450-00—e—X
1 pe tailgate A; 1,100.00 ¢ —"
1 pe tailgate third brake light S 15000 X
1 pc tailgate logo e, 55.00 ¢ e
1 pc tailgate "NV350"emblem e, 85.00 ¢ — /
2 pcs taillamp assy (LH/RH) alre @ $$130.00 -266-00—¢ 1 120
1 pe rear bumper /2, 330.00 ¢
3 pcs o/s rear bumper side retainer @ S§§ 15.00 €42 1~4500—¢ L%-FE-&&Jf
0 pcs ofs rear bumper clips @ s$ 2.00 /e 20.00 ¢ —
1 pc n/s front upper arm 205 00—e—7
1 pc n/s front knuckle arm 366-00-¢c7
1 pc n/s front knuckle arm bearing 160-00—e—
1 pc nfs front bearing hub 340+00-¢c-7 ﬁ{”{
1 pc n/s front lower arm ~“HRe00—<7
1t pc n/s front lower arm ball joint —85-+-00—e—7
1 pc n/s front stablizer bar f—90--00—e—X
linkage
1 pc n/s front shock absorber +2500-c 7
14,444 .00
Add 10R% 1,444 .40
---------- 15,888.40
1 pc n/s front door company e, 25.00 sn _—
registration sticker
1 pc tailgate windscreen glass e 40.00 sn —
sealant —
1 pc tailgate windscreen glass 7k, 20.00 sn
dampling seal
{ pc tailgate "70 km/h" sticker e o5 p6-sn /A
1 pc tailgate "8pax" sticker A, -25.00-sn /T A
1 pc reverse Sensor 4, 226~80-sny

Con't Page & ...
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,
Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895

Email; service@kkimhin.com.sg
Your Reference : MOMVCO00007886-00-000 Page
Qur Ref : 190258 No.

4
10466

1 pec nfs front tyre Sin %%Bfﬁamsﬂ-?
1 pc  nfs front rim Jin 280-00-sn 7
To remove, cut out damaged parts, 4590000 /4
panel beating, welding, align, b
refix and to renew affected parts.

To focus taillamps. To check rear ~50--00 {agf
wiring and lighting operation.

To remove and refit rear windscreen 120.00 &
glass and conduct water leak test

To remove and refit rear upholstery et 2B 00 15%7

trimming, roof lining, seats,
speaker board in order to
facilitate repairing works

Ta remove and refit front seat assy —4-86-66 &?g{

trim board and carpet to facilitate
repairing works

To remove aircon condenser, pipes VA 40008 X

and driers. Vaccum and recharge gas

To remove front instrument panel VA 280000 X

assy and rewiring to facilitate
repair works.

—100:00 6o
~—306-00 der

To remove door's fittings

To remove and transfer electrical
sliding door. To re-wiring

and re-setting

To dismantle and check front under- i e '+5ﬂ1ﬂ0“?{gﬁ
carriages. To replace affected

portions.

Con't Page 5 ...
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160 Sin Ming Drive, #02-20,
Sin Ming AutoCity, Singapore 575722
Tel: 6452 7018 Fax: 6458 3895
Email; service@kkimhin.com.sg
Your Reference : MOMVCO00007886-00-000 Page : 5
Our Ref : 190258 No. : 304660

To conduct front wheel alignment —100-00 éiﬁf

test.
To transfer tailgate's fittings ~+00-00 E:y
To remove and refit reverse sensor —80:00° S

assy.

To putty and respray on affected —4 66000 /ﬁtkaf

portions.

- —

Total : $$21,923.40

e T ——
——f—a—— ===

Singapore Dollars Twenty One Thousand Nine Hundred
and Twenty Three and Cents Forty Only

Note: Amount guoted above is subject to prevailing G5T at time of tax invoice.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ukl Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

3 TEMASEK AVENUE

#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER

SINGAPORE 038180

Ref - CS/GAI13008001/Kqd3s2

Date :

Code : GAl

18-11-2019

T

Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE

Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected GED 84360
Policy No. MOMVC0D0007886-00-000 Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMONMVCO000036E1 Excess (3) 600.00
Assign From  SHARON NG Assign Date 22/05/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MISSAN NV350 c.c 2488
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. JN1MC2E28Z0003145 Colour WHITE
Odometer 206042 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195R15X8 BRIDGESTONE B mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195 R15 X8 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[195 R15 X8 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195R15Xx8 BRIDGESTONE 5 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE N/S BODY AND REAR 0/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/05/2019 Inspection Date 22/05/2018
Survey held at K. KIM HIN AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #02-20
SIN MING AUTOCITY
SINGAPORE 575722
Sa. Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS 5%46,000.00{EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Sb. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"_f; BAa » 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 5256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-9607158-R Page Mo.:1 of4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. GBD B8436D
Qty Description of Parts Condition ?E::LT:;;?:H Our ﬁ:‘;]"iusted
REPLACEMENT QF PARTS
1|M/S FRONT DOOR (WCP) BENT 690.00 690.00
1|N/S FRONT DOOR HINGE TOP (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE §5.00 :
LABOUR
1|N/S FRONT DOOR HINGE BOTTOM (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 65.00 <
LABOUR
1|N/S FRONT DOOR CHECKER (WCP) SERVICEABLE 50.00 ;
1|N/S FRONT DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (WCP) SERVICEABLE 85.00 -
1|N/S FRONT DOOR LOWER SEAL (WCP) SERVICEABLE 45.00 .
1|N/S FRONT DOOR FRAME WEATHER STRIP (WCP) SERVICEABLE 115.00 :
1|N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS (WCP) cuT 380.00 380.00
1IN/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS REGULATOR (WCP)  |SERVICEABLE 130.00 3
1|N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS MOTOR (WCP) SERVICEABLE 300.00 -
1|N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS RUN CHANNEL cuT 75.00 76.00
(WCP)
1 E;.rﬁc FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS RUN CHANNEL SASH |SERVICEABLE 65.00 3
P)
1|N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS OUTER MOULDING  |DENTED 50.00 90.00
(WCP)
11N/S FRONT DOOR WINDOW GLASS INNER MOULDING | SERVICEABLE 55.00 ;
(WCP)
1|Nrs FRONT DOOR LOCK (WCP) SERVICEABLE 125.00 -
1|N/S FRONT DOOR LOCK CATCH (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 50.00 ;
LABOUR
1|N/S FRONT DOOR QUTER HANDLE (WCP) DENTED / CUT 115.00 115.00
1|N/S FRONT DOOR INNER HANDLE (WCP) SERVICEABLE 60.00 X
1|N/S FRONT DOOR INNER TRIM BOARD (WCP) SERVICEABLE 380.00 2
1|N/S FRONT DOOR SWITCH (WCP) SERVICEABLE 45.00 .
1|N/S FRONT DOOR OUTER PILLAR (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 800.00 3
LABOUR
1IN/S SLIDING DOOR OUTER PILLAR (WCP) BENT 800.00 800.00
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR STEP FLOOR PANEL (WCP) BENT 600.00 600.00
1|N/S FRONT MUDFLAP (WCP) TORN 150.00 150.00
1|M/S SLIDING DOOR (WCP) BENT 1,000.00 1,000.00

Report Ref No. CS/GAI19009001/Kqd3s2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6258 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Rep. No: 190607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
Qty Description of Parts Condition M'E:rtli:::;?g]} Our ﬁ:{“sﬂd
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR UPPER ROLLER (WCP) SERVICEABLE 70.00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR UPPER ROLLER BRACKET (WCF} SERVICEABLE 100.00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR CENTRE ROLLER (WCP) DISTORTED 100.00 100.00
1|M/S SLIDING DOOR LOWER ROLLER (WCF) DISTORTED 115.00 115.00
1|M/S SLIDING DOOR UPPER GUIDE RAIL ASSY (WCP) SERVICEABLE 180.00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR CENTRE GUIDE RAIL ASSY (WCP) | SERVICEABLE 220.00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR LOWER GUIDE RAIL ASSY (WCP) SERVICEABLE 480.00 s
1|N/5 SLIDING DOOR CHECKER (WCP) CRACKED §5.00 55.00
1|M/S SLIDING DOOR WEATHERSTRIP (WCF) cuT 185.00 185.00
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR DORETAIL-MAIL (WCP) SERVICEABLE 125.00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR DORETAIL-FEMALE (WCP) SERVICEABLE 140.00 -
1|W/S SLIDING DOOR INNER TRIM (WCP) BUCKLED 390.00 390.00
18|N/S SLIDING DOOR INNER TRIM CLIPS @ $2.00 (WCP) NOT NECESSARY 54 00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR OUTER HANDLE (WCP) DENTED 100.00 100.00
1|M/S SLIDING DOOR OUTER HANDLE SEAL (WCP) SERVICEABLE 10.00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR INNER HANDLE (WCF) SERVICEABLE 85.00 -
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR LOCK CONTROL (WCF) JAMMED 220.00 220.00
1|M/S SLIDING DOOR LOCK - FRONT (WCP) DENTED 140.00 140.00
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR LOCK - REAR (WCP) DENTED 165.00 165.00
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR LOCK CATCH - FRONT (WCP) DISTORTED 50.00 50.00
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR LOCK CATCH - REAR (WCP) SERVICEABLE 50.00 -
1|W/S SLIDING DOOR CONNECTOR ASSY - MALE (WCP) CRACKED 145.00 145.00
1|M/S SLIDING DOOR CONNECTOR ASSY - FEMALE (WCP) |DISTORTED 155.00 155.00
1|N/S SLIDING DOOR SWITCH ASSY (WCP) SERVICEABLE 45.00 -
1{N/S REAR BODY PANEL (WCP) TO REPAIR SEE 1,150.00 -
LABOUR

1| TAILGATE (WCP) BENT 1,100.00 1,100.00
1| TAILGATE THIRD BRAKE LIGHT (WCP}) SERVICEABLE 190.00 -
1| TAILGATE LOGO (WCH) NECESSARY 55.00 55.00
1| TAILGATE "NV350" EMELEM (WCP) NECESSARY 85.00 §5.00
2| TAILLAMP ASSY (LH/RH) @ $130.00 (WCF) O/S CRACKED 260.00 130.00
1|REAR BUMPER (WCP) BENT 330.00 330.00
3|0/S REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER @ $15.00 (WCP) /S DISTORTED 4500 15.00
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10015 REAR BUMPER CLIPS @3$2.00 (WCP) MECESSARY 20.00 20.00
1|N/S FRONT UPPER ARM (WCP) SERVICEABLE 205.00 2
1|N/S FRONT KNUCKLE ARM (WCF) SERVICEABLE 300.00 "
1|N/S FRONT KNUCKLE ARM BEARING (WCP) SERVICEABLE 160.00 .
1|N/S FRONT BEARING HUB (WCP) SERVICEABLE 340.00 -
1|N/S FRONT LOWER ARM (WCP) SERVICEABLE 180.00 .
1|M/S FRONT LOWER ARM BALL JOINT (WCP) SERVICEABLE B5.00 .
1|M/S FRONT STABILIZER BAR LINKAGE (WCP) SERVICEABLE 90,00 .
1|N/S FRONT SHOCK ABSORBER (WCP) SERVICEABLE 125.00 -
COST PLUS 10% 1,444 .40 745.50
15,888 40 8.200.50
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1lN/S FRONT DOOR COMPANY REGISTRATION STICKER  |NECESSARY 25.00 25,00
(SN)
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS SEALANT (SN} NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1| TAILGATE WINDSCREEN GLASS DAMPLING SEAL (SN)  |[NECESSARY 20.00 2000
1| TAILGATE "TOKM/H" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 25.00 15.00
1| TAILGATE "BPAX" STICKER (SN) NECESSARY 2500 15.00
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN} SERVICEABLE 220.00 X
1|N/S FRONT TYRE (SN) SERVICEABLE 220.00 -
1|MIS FRONT RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 280.00 -
855,00 115.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, CUT QUT DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL 1,900.00 1,600.00
BEATING, WELDING, ALIGN, REFIX AND TO RENEW
AFFECTED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF N/S
ERONT DOOR HINGE TOP, N/S FRONT DOOR HINGE
BOTTOM, N/S FRONT DOOR LOCK CATCH, N/S FRONT
DOOR OUTER PILLAR AND N/S REAR BODY PANEL.
TO FOCUS TAILLAMPS. TO CHECK REAR WIRING AND 50.00 40.00
LIGHTING OPERATION.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS 120.00 120.00
AND CONDUCT WATER LEAK TEST.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR UPHOLSTERY TRIMMING, 120.00 100.00
ROOE LINING, SEATS, SPEAKER BOARD IN ORDER TO
FACILITATE WORKS.
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TO REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT SEAT ASSY TRIM 1680.00 100.00

BAORD AND CARPET TO FACILITATE REPAIRING

WORKS.

TO REMOVE AIRCON CONDENSER, PIPES AND DRIERS. |[NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -

VACUUM AND RECHARGE GAS.

TO REMOVE FRONT INSTRUMENT PANEL ASSY AND MOT NECESSARY 280.00 -

REWIRING TO FACILITATE REPAIR WORKS.

TO REMOVE DOOR'S FITTINGS 100.00 §0.00

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER ELECTRICAL SLIDING 300.00 80.00

DOOR. TO RE-WIRING AND RE-SETTING.

TO DISMANTLE AND CHECK FRONT UNDERCARRIGES. |NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -

TO REPLACE AFFECTED PORTIONS.

TO CONDUCT FRONT WHEEL ALIGNMENT TEST 100.00 §0.00

TO TRANSFER TAILGATE'S FITTINGS. 100.00 60.00

TO REMOWE AND REFIT REVERSE SENSOR ASSY 80.00 50.00

TO PUTTY AND RESPRAY ON AFFECTED PORTIONS 1,600.00 1,400.00

5,180.00 3,670.00

GRAND TOTAL 21,923.40 11,985.50

RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,600.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

LESS EXCESS -600.00

NETT LIABILITY 9,000.00
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